OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
SUMMER STEPHAN, District Attorney

330 W. Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101-3814 -

May 28, 2019 i
S =

TRENTON AUSTIN Sl
5039 CAMPANILLE 2=
SAN DIEGO, CA 92126 gl
e, P

B e

Re: People v. TRENTON AUSTIN
CIDD281863
AEMS861

Dear Trenton Austin:

A Complaint has been issued by this office and filed in the Central Division charging you with violation(s) of:

EHARGHENER L e L ISSUE TYPE CHARGE TITLE
PCA8T(M) Felony GRAND THEFT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
PC594(2)(b)(1) Felony VANDALISM OVER $400

PC496(a) Felony RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY

A date for your arraignment has been set for June 13, 2019 at 1:30 pm in the San Diego Superior Court, Central
Division, Central Courthouse. Report to DEPARTMENT 101, 1100 Union Street, San Diego, California. It will be
necessary for you to submit to the booking process at that time unless it has already been accomplished.

Failure to make this appearance may result in the issuance of a warrant for your arrest.

Sincerely,

Ao S

Deputy District Attorney
Central Division

CC:  San Diego Superior Coutt, Central Division, Central Courthouse, State of California



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN Dgﬁ_g‘:_(}()

CENTRAL DIVISION = = D
Mo = ;
iTHE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, CT No. CD281863 o ~e
[ Plaintiff, DA No. AEMS861 cC =
| COMPLAINT-FELONY ~o° o &
'ALAN LLOYD AUSTIN, P W W
dob 07/28/56;
i
TRENTON AUSTIN, INFORMATION
dob 04/11/96;
E Defendant
| erendants Dyt
PC296 DNA TEST STATUS SUMMARY
Defendant DNA Testing Requirements
AUSTIN, ALAN.LLOYD DNA sample required upon conviction
AUSTIN, TRENTON DNA sample requited upon conviction
CHARGE SUMMARY
Count Charge Issue Type Sentence Range Special Allegations A}.legation Effec
1 PC487(a) Felony 16-2-3
AUSTIN, TRENTON
2 PC594(a)(b)(1) Felony 16-2-3
AUSTIN, TRENTON
3  PC496(a) Felony 16-2-3
AUSTIN, TRENTON
4 PC32 Felony 16-2-3

AUSTIN, ALAN LLOYD

PC1054.3 INFORMAL REQUEST FOR DISCOVERY

The undersigned, certifying upon information and belief, complains that in the County of San Diego, State of California,
the Defendant(s) did commit the following crime(s):
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CHARGES

COUNT 1 -GRAND THEFT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY

On or about and between February 19, 2019 and February 22, 2019, TRENTON AUSTIN did unlawfully take and
steal money and personal property of Bird Rides, of a value in excess of Nine Hundred Fifty Dollars ($950), in
violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 487(a).

COUNT 2 -VANDALISM OVER $400

On or about and between February 19, 2019 and February 22, 2019, TRENTON AUSTIN did unlawfully and
maliciously damage and destroy real and personal property not his or her own, and the amount of defacement,
damage, and destruction was four hundred dollars ($400) or more, in viclation of PENAL CODE SECTION

594(a)(b)(1).

COUNT 3 -RECEIVING STOLEN PROPERTY

Oﬁ or about and between February 19, 2019 and February 22, 2019, TRENTON AUSTIN did unlawfully buy,
receive, conceal, sell, and withhold the property of Bird Rides, a value 1 excess of Nine Hundred Fifty Dollats ($950)
which had been stolen, knowing such property to be stolen, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 496(a).

COUNT 4 -ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT

On or about February 22, 2019, ALAN LLOYD AUSTIN did, having knowledge that Alan Austin had committed a
felony, unlawfully harbor, conceal and aid Alan Austin with the intent that Alan Austin might avoid and escape from
arrest, trial, conviction and punishment, in violation of PENAL CODE SECTION 32.

NOTICE: Any defendant named on this complaint who is on criminal probation in San Diego County is, by receiving thi
complaint, on notice that the evidence presented to the court at the preliminary hearing on this complaint is presented for
a dual purpose: the People are seeking a holding order on the charges pursuant to Penal Code Section 872 and
simultaneously, the People are seeking a revocation of the defendant's probation, on any and all such probation grants,
utilizing the same evidence, at the preliminary hearing. Defenses to either or both procedures should be considered and
presented as appropriate at the preliminary hearing.

NOTICE: Any defendant named on this complaint who is on Mandatory Supervision in San Diego County is, by
receiving this complaint, on notice that the evidence presented to the court at the preliminary heating on this complaint is
presented for a dual purpose: the People are secking a holding order on the charges pursuant to Penal Code Section 872
and simultaneously, the People are seeking a revocation of the defendant’s Mandatory Supervision pursuant to Penal Cod
Sections 1170(h)(5)(B) and 1203.2, on any and all such grants, utilizing the same evidence, at the preliminary hearing.
Defense to either or both procedures should be considered and presented as appropriate at the preliminary hearing.

Page 2 of 3, Court Case No. CD281863



Pursuant to PENAL CODE SECTION 1054.5(b), the People are hereby informally requesting that defendant's counsel
provide discovery to the People as required by PENAL CODE SECTION 1054.3.

Sheriffs records indicate that as of the booking date one or more defendants have not yet provided 2a DNA sample to the
DOJ database. Pursuant to Penal Code Section 296(e), the court shall order collection of DNA from the defendant(s) if
advised by the prosecuting attorney that a sample is required but has not been provided by the defendant. Putsuant to
Penal Code sections 296/296.1, if not already required from a past conviction, any defendants who have not done so will
be required to provide a sample upon conviction of this felony offense.

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND
THAT THIS COMPLAINT, CASE NUMBER CD281863, CONSISTS OF 4 COUNTS.

Executed at City of San Diego, County of San Diego, State of California, on May 28, 2019.

M@LW

COMPLUNW

INFORMATION _ SUMMER STEPHAN
District Attorney
County of San Diego
State of California
by:

Date Deputy District Attorney

Page 3 of 3, Coutt Case No. CDD281863
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA . L = ?”“"a
43K af the Supsrior Court =
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO UN 1 1
JUY 3 253 »{3
By: C. vilg
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE Case No. CD281863
OF CALIFORNIA,
=, PROTECTIVE ORDER
Plaintiff,
V.
TRENTON AUSTIN,
Defendant.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, as follows:

The following Protective Order shall govern the use and disclosure of the Law
Enforcement Generated Video (“Video™), including CHP MVARS and/or Body Worn Camera,
produced in accordance with discovery disclosure under the laws of California in the case of
People v. Trenton Austin, Case No. CD281863.

Except by further order of this Court:

1. The Video shall not be used in any proceeding other than the instant case.

2. The Video shall not be downloaded or inputted into any computer program or internet
website subsequent to the issuance of this order. This does not apply to any computer program
maintained and used specifically for this criminal action.

3. This Protective Order shall not prevent authorized individuals from having access to a
Video to which they Would have had access in the normal course of their duties.

4. No copy can ever be provided to the defendant or a witness. A copy may be provided
to investigators, experts, or consultants retained by any party to work on this case. Any such
copies shall be destroyed by the investigator, expert or consultant upon the final termination
of this case. Confirmation of the destruction will be provided to the defense counsel.

1
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”5. Disclosure of the V:_geo recording shall be limited to the I‘olléwmg persons: Counsel,
party, defendant, or witness in this case; Investigators, experts or consultants retained by any
party to work on this case.

6. Counsel for any party to this action shall advise those individuals to whom disclosure
of the Video is made of the terms of the Protective Order, and obtain the consent of any such
individual that he/she will be bound by the Protective Order. In the event such individual does
not consent to be bound by the Protective Order, no disclosure of the recording or its contents
will be made.

7. Defense counsel shall not provide to the Defendant or a witness, either orally or in
writing, any personal identifying information as defined in California Penal Code section
530.55(b) and/or pursuant to Penal Code section 1054.2, excei)-t names, of any person identified
within the Video.

- 8. A signature below by the Deputy Public Defender at arraignment is binding on the
Public Defenders Office, the Alternate Public Defenders Office and the Multiple Conflict
Defenders Office.

9. This Protective Order and the obligations of all persons subject to it, shall survive the
final termination of this case, whether such termination is by settlement, judgment, dismissal,
appeal, or otherwise. The Court retains jurisdiction to modify this order and to make further
orders regarding the custody, control, and use of the Video.

ITIS SO STIPULATED.

Dated: & = ﬁ{ f? /é 1ctf,Att0mey
’ f

£

Dated: &/” /&q e ﬁ%

ey for the Defendant

IT IS SO ORDERED. Méﬁv N
Dated: J 11 2018 Q

dge ﬁzgaé)ermr Court

PROTECTIVE ORDER
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFOkmiA, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

PEOPLE vs /lﬁ‘gf\)’of’“\ ﬂ"b}'ﬂ”\

Defendant

For Courr Use Only

AUG 21 2019

By: M. Alley

PLEA OF GUILTY/NO CONTEST - FELONY

IS

DA CASE NUMBER

AE %I

I, the defendant in the above-entitled case, in support of my plea of Guilty/No Contest, personally declare as follows:

1. Of those charges now filed against me in this case, | plead

Al

fo the following

offenses and admit the enhancements, allegations and prior convittions as f)ejﬁows

COUNT

CHARGE

ENHANCEMENT(S)/ALLEGATION(S) (List all for each count)

{ pPC "W?[ﬂ‘}

PRIOR (SECTION NO.

) | CONVICTION DATE

COUNTY

CASE NO.

CHARGE(S)

L] Additional count(s)/prior(s) listed on Plea of Guilty/No Contest-Felony Attachment Page (SDSC Form

#CRM-012A).

2. | have not been mduced to enter this plea by any promise or representation of any kind, except: (State any

: i ttorne )

) ) e daky upor~ @QW O

ey 00D.00° 2 A | ()uus) eitAe h o bl

ce ozl amm A h’\" Y= =

3. | am entering my plea freely and voluntarily, without fear or threat to me or anyone closely related to me.
4. 1 understand that a plea of No Contest is the same as a plea of Guilty for all purposes.

5. 1 am sober and my judgment is not impaired.

past 24 hours.

CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
Ba. | understand that | have the right to be represented by a lawyer at all stages of the proceedings. | can hire

| have not consumed any drug, alcohel or narcotic within the

my own lawyer or the Court will appoint a lawyer for me if | cannot afford one.

A PR @:

i understand that as to all charges, allegations and prior convictions filed against me, and as to any facts
that may be used to increase my sentence, now or in the future, | also have the following constitutional

rights, which | now give up to enter my plea of guilty/no contest:

Bb. | have the right to a speedy and public trial by jury. | now give up this right.

6c. | have the right to confront and cross-examine all the witnesses against me. | now give up this right.
6d. | have the right fo remain silent (unless | choose to testify on my own behalf). 1 now give up this right.

Be. | have the right to present evidence in my behalf and to have the court subpoena my witnesses at no

cost to me. | now give up this right.

INIFS TSNS

SDSC CRM-012 (Rev. 2/18)
Mandatory Form

PLEA OF GUILTY/NO CONTEST - FELONY

Page 1
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i Y P . | TR gtee,

Ta.

7b.

7c.

7d.

Te.

Tf.

8.

9.

CONSEQUENCES OF PLEA OF GUILTY/NO CONTEST

| understand that | may receive this maximum punishment as a result of my plea: years imprisonment
or imprisonment plus a term of mandatory supervision; $ [%299 fine; and years parete or
post-release community supervision, with return to custody for'every violation of a condition thereof. If | am

not sentenced to imprisonment, | may be granted probation for a period up to 5 years or the maximum term
of imprisonment, whichever is greater. As conditions of probation | may be given up to a year in jail custody,
plus the fine, and any other conditions deemed reasonable by the Court. | understand that if | violate any
condition of probation | can be sentenced to imprisonment for the maximum term as stated above.

| understand that | must pay a restitution fine ($300 - $10,000), that | will also be subject to a suspended
fine in the same amount, and that | must pay full restitution to all victims.

| understand that my conviction in this case will be a serious/violent felony (“strike”) resulting in mandatory
denial of probation, substantially increased penalties, and a term in State Prison in any future felony case.

Immigration consequences: (1) | understand that if | am not a U.S. citizen, this plea of Guilty/No Contest
may, and for certain offenses will (see page 4), have the consequences of removal/deportation, exclusion
from admission to the United States, and/or denial of naturalization pursuant to the laws of the U.S.; (2) |
understand | have the right to request additional time to consider my plea in fight of the advisement in this
paragraph; (3) | have discussed my immigration status with my attorney and have had sufficient time fo
consider and discuss the immigration consequences of my plea with him/her or an immigration attorney.

| underétand that my plea of Guilty/No Contest in this case could result in revocation of my probation,
mandatory supervision, parole or post-release supervision in other cases, and consecutive sentences.

My attorney has explained to me that other possible cop?;eq\ul?nces of <%hi:s pt?a may be:
VDo Sen
el

(Ci applicable consequences.) ; ~
Consecutive sentences @Pnson prior W ' 7§ p—~_a. Limited local credits
)

=
G
B
—

=X
T

A

Loss of driving privileges (10) Mandatory imprisonment (290/serious/prior)

{3) Commitment to Youth (11) Mandatory State Prison b. Violent Felony (No credit
Authority (12) Presumptive imprisonment or max. 15%)

(4) Lifetime registration as an (13) Presumptive State Prison c. Prior Strike(s) (No credit
arson / sex offender (14) Sexually Violent Predator to max. 20%)

(5) Registration as a narcotic / Law d. Murder on/after 6/3/98

N

s

¥ gang offender (15) Possible/Mandatory No credit)
Cannot possess, firearms or hormone suppression +08s of public assistance
mmunition I~ 227 ypsassiigatment (18) AIDS education program
Blood test and saliva sample  (16) Reduced conduct/work (19) Other:
Priorable (increased credits
punishment for future
offenses)

’(Appeal Rights) | give up my right to appeal the following: 1) denial of my 1538.5 motion, 2) issues related
to strike priors (under PC sections 667(b)-(i) and 1170.12), and 3) any sentence stipulated herein.

(Harvey Waiver) The sentencing judge may consider my prior criminal history and the entire factual
background of the case, including any unfiled, dismissed or stricken charges or allegations or cases when
granting probation, ordering restitution or imposing sentence.

10. (Blakely Waiver) | understand that as to any fact in aggravation that may be used to increase my sentence

on any count or allegation to the upper or maximum term provided by law, 1 have the constitutional rights
listed in paragraphs 6b-6e. | now give up those rights and agree that the sentencing judge may determine
the existence or non-existence of any fact in aggravation, either at the initial sentencing or at any future
sentencing in the e HorTis Tevoked.

(Cruz Waiver) Negotiated Disposition pursuant to PC 1192.5: | understand that if pending sentencing [ am
rested for or commit another crime, violate any condition of my release, or willfully fail to appear for my

; a
L—%s—*&obation interview or my sentencing hearing, the sentence portion of this agreement will be cancelled. | will
\J be sentenced unconditionally, and | will not be allowed to withdraw my guilty/no contest plea(s).

SDSC CRML012 (Rev. 211) PLEA OF GUILTY/NO CONTEST - FELONY - —

=2
i
=
=
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Mandatory Form

Page 2



DEFENDANT /ﬁ @/\bf--\ (/Q\,\g )_’ CASE@T"\%B%{ [é9>

12. (Arbuckle Waiver) | give up my right to be sentenced by the judge who accepts this plea.

13. (Probation Report) | give up my right to a full probation report before sentencing.

14. (Evidence Disposal Waiver) | give up my interest in all non-biological property/evidence impounded during
the investigation of this case except and acknowledge that if | listed any
property here, | must also file a claim with the impounding agency within 60 days after pronouncement of
judgment or my ability to make a claim will expire.

PLEA
15. | now plead Guilty/No Contest and admit the charges, convictions and aliegations described in Item 1. |

admit that qn the dates charged, |: (Descripe facts as to each charge and allegation)
4 ;:?‘. ?1 IJ_WTM,&A’?V MEL%; e D 373!/41_ o BM’ZQ va)‘?fs
AN S Y Y0) I % oy

(8 Y

WA

Y

T

16. | declare under penalty of perjury that | have read, understood, and initialed each item above and any
attached addendum, and everything on the form and any attached addendum is true and correct.

Dated: : @/ 2’3 / l g Defendant’s Signature W
Defendant's Address: CB (3’2"2_ ? A2 O0 D?N e S
o Street *
Son Oredo o Lo 99itd

City State Zip

AN

Telephone Number: ( )

Defendant's Right Thumb Print

ATTORNEY’S STATEMENT

I, the attorney for the defendant in the above-entitled case, personally read and explained to the defendant the entir
contents of this plea form and any addendum thereto. | discussed all charges and possible defenses with the defendan
and the consequences of this plea. | have asked the defendant about his/her immigration status, advised defendar
of the immigration consequences of this plea to the best of my ability, and advised defendant of the right t
additional time to discuss this matter with an immigration attorney. | personally observed the defendant fill in an
initial each item, or read and initial each item to acknowledge his/her understanding and waivers. | rved the defendar
date and sign this form and any addenduriI}ncur in the defendant's plea and waiver of consitUtion
"3

rd
Dated: %/L» [ // 4 /é/’f;/ A / ‘
’ 4 (Prifit Name) Attorney for %@nd;g/ (Signature

(Circle one: PD/AP AC / RETAINED)

INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT

[, the sworn language interpreter in this proceeding, truly translated for the defendant th
entire contents of this form and any attached addendum. The defendant indicated understanding of the contents of th
form and any addendum and then initialed and signed the form and any addendum.

Dated:

(Print Name) Court Interpreter (Signatur

PROSECUTOR'S STATEMENT

i
The People of the State of California, plaintiff, by its attorney, the Distr[gi»Afﬁ%/ jcfr }he County of gan Diego, concurs wi
the defendant's plea of Guj}lty/No Contest as set forth above. Z A / i

’ s j /_/’/;’ [ ===
Dated: 6{/ Ea Vi 1 5 ﬂa‘f:}‘ if—, / /”"‘—'d_"iﬂj :3\ ,)4/

PtName) /oy DistnckAliomey Slgparey
' /

//A‘
£ e

SDSC CRM-012 {Rev. 2/18) PLEA OF GU!LT\?INO (9!,?ES»’!}’£ FELONY Pag

Mandatory Form
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DEFENDANT »E NUMBER

COURT'S FINDING AND ORDER
The Court, having questioned the defendant and defendant's attorney concerning the defendant's plea of Guilty/No Contest
and admissions of the prior convictions and allegations, if any, finds that: The defendant understands and voluntarily and
intelligently waives his/her constitutional rights; the defendant's plea and admissions are freely and voluntarily made; the
defendant understands the nature of the charges and the consequences of the plea and admissions; and there is a factual
basis for szme The Court accepts the defendant's plea and admissions, and the defendant is convicted thereby.

Dated: - 2 ! 28]9 ﬁéw M;{‘W

LAURA WV e gf the Superior Court
IMMIGRATION CONSEQUENCES V. HA E@

If you are not a U.S. citizen, you should consult your attorney or an immigration attorney about the immigration
consequences of your plea, particularly if your offense might qualify as an “aggravated felony,” crime of moral turpitude,
controlled substance offense, firearm offense, or domestic violence offense (see below). It is your attorney’s obligation to
provide you with accurate and affirmative advice about the immigration consequences of your plea, and you have the right
to additional time to evaluate those immigration consequences. By entering a plea, you are indicating to the court you know
of and understand the specific immigration consequences that will result from your conviction.

Immigration consequences are a matter of federal law. Whether an offense qualifies as one of the “aggravated felonies”
listed below is determined by federal statutes and case law. (See Esquivel-Quintana v. Sessions (2017) __U.S. __, 137
S.Ct. 1562, 198 L.Ed.2d 22.) Certain offenses defined as misdemeanors under State law may be considered
“aggravated felonies” under federal law.

Any- conviction of a non-citizen for an “aggravated felony” will result in removal/deportation, exciusion, and/or denial of

naturalization. (See8U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2)(A)(|u) ) “Aggravated felonies” (see 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(43)) include but are not limited
to:

(1) Murder; rape; or sexual abuse of a minor;

(2) A crime of violence, as defined in 18 U.S.C. § 16, but not including a purely political offense;*

(3) Trafficking of a controlled substance, firearms, destructive devices or explosive materials;

(4) Money laundering if the amount exceeds $10,000;

(5) An explosive materials offense;

(6) A firearms offense;

(7) A theft offense, including receipt of stolen property, or burglary offense;*

(8) Child pornography;

(9) Pimping, pandering, or operating a prostitution business;

(10) Human trafficking;

(11) -Fraud or deceit in which the loss to the victim or victims exceeds $10,000;

(12) Failure to appear by a defendant for service of a sentence if the underlying offense is punishable by imprisonment for a term
of five years or more, or failure to appear to answer or resolve a felony for which a sentence of two years’ imprisonment or
more may be imposed,;

(13) Commercial bribery, counterfeiting, forgery, or trafficking in vehicles the identfication numbers of which have been altered:*

(14) Obstruction of justice, perjury or subornation of perjury, or bribery of a witness;*

(15) An attempt or conspiracy to commit any of the above offenses.

*If the term of imprisonment is at least one year.

Other crimes (as defined by federal law) that may result in removal/deportation, exclusion, and/or denial of naturalization or other

severe immigration consequences inciude, but are not limited to:

(1) A crime of moral turpitude (see 8 U.S.C. §§ 1182(a)(2)(A)(), 1227(a)(2)(A)(1));

(2) A controlled substance offense (see 8 U.S.C. §§ 1182(a)(2)(A)(i), 1182(a)(2)(C), 1227(a)(2)(B));

(3) A firearm or destructive device offense (see 8 U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2)(C));

(4) A domestic violence, stalking, or child abuse offense (see 8 U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2)(E)(i));

(5) Violation of a protective order (see 8 U.S.C. § 1227 (a)(2)(E)(ii));

(6) A human trafficking offense (see 8 U.S.C. §§ 1182(a)(2)(H), 1227(a)}(2)(F));

(7) Multiple criminal convictions with an aggregate sentence of five years or more (see 8 U.S.C. § 1182(a)(2)(B));

(8) A prostitution offense (see 8 U.S.C. § 1182(a)(2)(D));

(9) A “serious criminal offense,” which includes any felony, a crime of violence, and reckless driving or DUI with injury
(see 8 U.S.C § 1182(a)(2)(E)).

SDSC CRM-012 (Rev. 2/18) PLEA OF GUILTY/NO CONTEST - FELONY

Page 4
Mandatory Form



OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
SUMMER STEPHAN, District Attorey
330 W. Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101-3814

May 28, 2019 %}Zg ;fg
ALAN LLOYD AUSTIN %—’7 N
8622 FRAZIER :E? o 2 g
SAN DIEGO, CA 92119 _f_: ? 5 ’L .,, "
=< 2 ZlJ
Re:  People v. ALAN LLOYD AUSTIN S8 T 3
CD281863
AEMS61
Dear Alan Lloyd Austin:

A Complaint has been issued by this office and filed in the Central Division chatging you with violation(s) of:

CHARGE : ISSUE TYPE CHARGE TITLE

P32 g Felony ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT

A date for your arraignment has been set for June 13, 2019 at 1:30 pm in the San Diego Supetior Court, Central
Division, Central Courthouse. Report to DEPARTMENT 101, 1100 Union Street, San Diego, California. Tt will be
necessary for you to submit to the booking process at that time unless it has already been accomplished.
Failure to make this appearance may result in the issuance of a watrant for your arrest.

Sincerely,

NS

Deputy District Attorney
Central Division

CC:  8an Diego Sﬁperior Court, Central Division, Central Courthouse, State of California
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Central Division [] East County Division [ North County Division “[1 South County Division Waivers: 3 Time [ 4th
PEOPLEvs. __ &SHHTIN  , - fih, 40 L. STATUS: __ ik $ _ OB OCB(Y/MN)

CASE#__LDE#iEsd //

A

ROS. #_ _#EMELIO]  DOBOTYIHESE BKG# CTS: days hrs.

L Y DEPT. #1305 INTERP: Spanish [J Sworry[] Oath on File
A G AL BREN []STIP. FILED REPORTER: 1§- Z alrlaa 7&7

CSR # / COUNTER #: %%‘;7 JI T

FUTUR%E L VRE LR @ eDEJODiO&_ .................... ﬁq P g ] CONFIRMED

7 R BakeErl ALY Y :
Attorney for the Peo IOAG) [ Supervised Cert. Legal Intem Attorney for Defendant ( PD / APD / OAC Wounseling ) [ Supervised Cert. Legal Intern
DEFENDANT: P N7 VIA AUDIO VIDEO [] SELF REBRESENTED [] NOT PRESENT CINOTP CED [JFAILED TO APPEAR 3
Case called for [_| FTA [ ]| Arraignment [] Bail Reviewi Readiness/DW1" [] Jury Trial [_] Preliminary Examination ti

[1DEJ [ Full [J Limited Protectie Order Expires: o Protected-Rartys _ AD ___
[] Warrant Orderedfissued on [ Held to today [] Cleared [[] Outstanding. [] Bail Bond #

CASE TRANSFERRED TO DEPT. TIME ESTIMATE: :

Complaint amended [] by interlineation to read:

L] Amended [] Amendment to [] complaint filed (] charging ] adding [] VC23103 (2) pursuant to VC23103.5 [ VC22107, VC21658(a), PCB47(f)

g as INFRACTION(S) pursuant to PC17(d)(2). [ other: .
Defendant advised of and waives the right to a separate and conflict-free attorney / interpreter for this court appearance.
Defendant duly arraigned and advised of the constitutional and statutory rights as indicated on the reverse side of this minute order*.

[J Acknowledgment of advisal of constitutional rights signed and filed. [] Defendant has received copy of complaint.

[ Defendant waives reading of complaint. [] Deft. states true name is [C] on comptaint | ling]

[] DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY and denies any priorsfallegations/separate convictions alleged [] on amended complaint.

[1 Defendant WAIVES: [ time for speedy trial [ 10 day/60 day statutory time for jreliminary hearing [] personal presence [} per PC977

[ bail review [ jury trial ] preliminary hearing

COUNSEL [7] MOTION FOR APPOINTED ATTORNEY [] Granted [ Public Defender [] Alternate Public Defender [] Office of Assigned Counsel

Aty L1 Re-appointed [] Denied [] Referred to Near Indigent Panel [] Defendant to retain counsel.

L Motion for self-representation is [] granted [ denied. [] Faretta/Lopez Waiver signed & filed. ] OAC appointed - legal runner/reasonable ancillary services.

CONVICTION [ Deft. is sworn and examined. [ Defendant withdraws any previously entered plea.

DEFENDANT PLEADS: [] GUILTY [] NO CONTEST to: 5 __ [ veesis2(a)/ (b)

[ Admits separate conviction(s) alleged/ PR ) _ allegation(s)

[ £harges contained in arpended/amendment to complaint. [ ] VC23103(a) per 23103+ [ as Z?sser included offense of s

gbn mation of Coury ‘ ndant remaining count is/areﬁ%‘fﬂi ation(s)/Prior(s) remaining isfare STRICKEN [] FOJ [] vVOP
Plea form executed & [l People vs. West [1BAC:.

[] Court finds a knowing and intelligent waiver of constitutional rights and factual basis for the piea.

L1 ADVISALS given by the court: [] Theft- PC666  [] DUI-VC23593 [ Consequences of Conviction — PC1016.5

L] WAIVERS: [] Arbuckle [] Blakely [T Cruz [[] Harvey [] Appeal Rights [J] Non-Bio. Evidence Disposal [] Time for sentencing, see JUDGMENT MINUTES,.

[[1PC1210 [ Drug Court [ accepted [] declined.

[ Stipulated bindover. [] Case certified as a general jurisdiction matter, [] Complaint deemed the Information.

[ Defendant to provide DNA database samples as directed by Sheriff or Probation Dept. (PC298).

Sy gL

MOTION for by [1 People [ Defendant [ with [ without objection [] GRANTED [ DENIED.
PC1000 [ Defendant’s motion for [ reinstatement to [] PC1000 granted as tocount(s) _____, for mo./ yrs. [] New term

LI Time waived for sentencing [] S.D. Rescue Mission Program [ Enroll by __ Comply with all directions of Assessor.
0s___ DEJAdmin Fees (PC1001.16(a) and PC1001 .90) ] Forthwith [ 1By

[ Defendant has satisfactorily COMPLETED the DEJ Program, previously entered plea to count(s) ____ set aside and charges dismissed.
[] Defendant has FAILED to satisfactorily perform in the DEJ Program. (] PC1000 set aside and any unpaid fees pertaining thereto deleted.
L] Court makes a finding of guilt to the charge(s) pled. [ Time waived for sentencing, see JUDGMENT.

REFERRALS Report [ forthwith [ by to [] Assessment Unit [ Probation Department [] Probation to interview.
LI Pre-sentence [] Mini [[] Supplemental [] Psych. [] Limited re: Drugs / Alcohol / Domestic Violence / Anger Management / Restitution Report Ordered.
L] Pre-sentence report waived. [ Court Collections [ for payment of attorney fees ** $ [ Indigent as to attorney fees.
~* The court finds that the defendant has the ability to repay the County of San Diego for the costs of court appointed attorney fees.
HEARINGS set/cont. on motion of [] People [ Defense [] Opposed [] Unopposed [ By Stipulation, [ Statutory time is WAIVED
DEFENDANT IS ORDERED TO APPEAR for [] on__ at in Dept.
[] Re: Attorney ~at in Dept. ] Motion/PC1538.5 . __at in Dept.
[1 Arraignment at in Dept. [T Jury / Court Trial at in Dept.
[_] Bail Review at in Dept. [[] Sentencing at in Dept.
[_] Readiness/DWT at in Dept. [] Prob. Hrg.& Sent at inDept.
[1 Prelim Exam at in Dept. 1 DEJ [] Drug Ct at in Dept.
Time Estimate: hr/day Days remaining: Set with case(s): :
MENTAL HEALTH O Proceedings suspended pursuant to PC1368. Mental competency examination on ___ _at by Forensic
Psychiatry Clinic. Females - Room 1003, Central Division; Males — Central Detention Facility. Hearing on ' at in Dept. __ of the

Central Division. [] The Sheriff is ordered to transport the defendant to and from the examination and hearing stated above.
OTHER [ Verbal notice of license suspension (DL 310) signed. [] Fingerprint form filed. i
to [ Central [ Vista [ Las Colinas Deteption

[] Bogk & Release — Report on at Facility.
} ¢ : 1‘ 5‘ 7 : / .
&(ék,;a_”ﬁ“ ?;‘ %m‘“’, Zigém,o Yo -«&0 c/ m_c,/bé)

CUSTODY STATUS Defendant [[] REMANDED to custody of Sheriff [[] without bail [] with bail set at / incréased to / reduced to $

L

C1275.1 HOLD. [ Pretrial Services Report Ordered re: SOR [ Refer to CPAC.
REMAINS AT LIBERTY [[] RELEASED: [ on bail previously posted. [] after booking [ ] DEJ [] OR [] SUPERVISED OR - comply with P.T.S. conditions
same terms and conditions [ ] to an authorized representative of: : on at.. o

[] Release Conditions: [] Attend self-help migs. per week and submit proof at each court hearing. [] Abstain from alcohol.
] Not use or possess any controlled substances without a valid prescription. [ Not possess narcotic paraphemalia.

[ Deft. waives 4™ amendment rights and agrees to submit person, vehicle, place of residence, property, persona} effects to search at any time with or without a
warrant, and with or without reasonable cause, when required by a Probation Officer or other law enforcement officer 1 until revoked. [] for the duration of
deferred entry of judgment. [ Have no contact with / stay away from: k. [[] Protective Order issued.
L] Previously ordered: [ 4" WAIVER [] continues [] deleted [ ] PROTECTIVE ORDER [ continues [] deleted.

WARRANT [ Arrest [] Bench [] Warrant ordered [[] Bailsetat$_ L] No Bail. [J Counsel reports no contact with defendant.
[ Schedule for hearing. [J Mandatory appearance. [] Night service authorized. [] Gash bail may be forfeited. [] ISSUED ON:
L] HOLD issuance to DATE ABOVE. [ Warrant previously ordered/fissued [] remains outstanding [] rescinded [] RECALLED ON: _
[ Affidavit requested. Due by: ;
BAIL is ] exonerated [] forfeited [] Fine from bail, refund balance. [] Declaration of non-callusion/ re-assumption of liability filed.

L] Bail forfeiture is set aside and bond is [] reinstated [] exonerated [ upon payment of court cost $ _ within 30 days [] cost waived
[1 Bond #: Bond $ Bond Co.

Date: ATI'ESH A TRUE COPY, Clerk of the Superior Court by Deputy
Distribution by: on ll-t i‘l@ Jail Deft. Ayy. Pros. Prob. R&R Interpreter Acct. Assessment Other: "
M
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SUPE™ " 2 COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF $° “IEGO

ﬁ’(’:entral Division [ East County Divisici (] North County Division * ['] South County Division WaEvers:Mme [J4th
PEGPLE vs. AUSTIN 4 7 ALAN L. STATUS: £ $ (BB [OCB (Y/N)
CASE#__ CEZBINSsS PRAS. #  AEMULIOL  pop: G72E5%4 pro# hrs.
BATES ~15 : EDEPT. # L LOBNTERP: on File

o b, HALGREN [] STIP. FILED REPORTER#5] «
___ GSR# /COUNTER #:

e e - S [}CONF[HMED ..... e el
N/ R BAKER P! : :

Attorneyar e Pecfle ( Dg@ DCA/DAG) [ Supervised Cert. Legal Intem Attorney for Defendant ( PD / APD / OAC Asetainedgounseling ) L Supervised Cert. Legal Intem

DEFENDANT: PRESENT [] VIA AUDIO VIDEO [] SELF REPRESENTED [[] NOT PRESENT [JNOTP CED [T] FAILED TO APPEAR

Case called #og [ ] FTA [] Arraignment [_] Bail Review [ X Readiness/DWT [ ] Jury Trial [_] Preliminary Examination [_] Motion

] bEJ [ Full (7 Limited Protective Order Expires:  SAD

[ Warrant Ordered/Issued on [[] Held to today [] Cleared [ Outstanding. [] Bail Bond # $ forfeited.

CASE TRANSFERRED TO DEPT. TIME ESTIMATE:

Complaint amended [] by interlineation to read: 2 -
[L] Amended [ Amendment to [] complaint filed [] charging [] adding [] VC2310% (a) pursuantto VG23103.5 L] VC22107, VC21658(a), PC647(f)
[ as INFRACTION(S) pursuant to PC17(d)(2). [ other: ___ :

[] Defendant advised of and waives the right to a separate and conflict-free attorney [ interpretar for this court appearance.

] Defendant duly arraigned and advised of the constitutional and statutory rights as indicated on the reverse side of this minute order*.

[ Acknowledgment of advisal of constitutional rights signed and filed. [[] Defendant has received copy of complaint.

[] Defendant waives reading of complaint. [] Deft. states true name is = o . 1 en complaint [
[] PEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY and denies a%iorslallegations/separate convictions alleged [[] on amended complaint.

line]

Defendant WAIVES: [] time for speedy trial 10 day/60 day statutory time for preliminary hearing [] personal presence ] per PC977
& [1 bail review [ jury #Fi [ preliminary hearing

COUNSEL [ MOTIGN FOR APPOINTED ATTORNEY [[] Granted [] Public Defender [] Alternate Public Defender [ Office of Assigned Counsel
Atty: E 1 Re-appointed [] Denied [] Referred to Near Indigent Panel [ Defendant to retain counsel.
L1 Metion for self-representation is [] granted [ denied. [] Faretta/l.opez Waiver signed & filed. [ ] OAC appointed - legal runner/reasonable ancillary services.
CONVICTION [ Deft. is sworn and examined. [] Defendant withdraws any previously entered plea.
DEFENDANT PLEADS: [] GUILTY [] NO CONTEST fo: Co - [0 vcaad 52(a) / {b)
[ Admits separate conviction(s) alleged/ allegation(s)
! Charges contained in amended/amendment to complaint. [] VC23103(a) per 23103.5 [] as a lesser included offense of .
[1 On motion of Court/People/Defendant remaining count(s)_ is/are DISMISSED. Allegation(s)/Prior(s) remaining is/are STRICKEN [ ] FOJ [] VOP
[C] Plea form executed and filed [] Pecple vs. West [1BAC:.
[ Court finds a knowing and intelligent waiver of constitutional rights and factual basis for the plea.
1 ADVISALS given by the court: [] Theft- PC666  [] DUI-VC23593 [ Consequences of Convigtion — PG1016.5
(L] WAIVERS: [] Arbuckle [] Biakely [] Cruz [] Harvey [] Appeal Rights [] Non-Bio. Evidence Disposal [] Time for sentencing, see JUDGMENT MINUTES.
[0 PC1210 [ Drug Court [ accepted [ declined.
[ Stipulated bindover. [] Case certified as a general jurisdiction matter. [] Complaint deemed the Information.
["] Defendant to pravide DNA database samples as directed by Sheriff or Probation Dept. (PC296).

MOTION for by [ People [] Defendant [ with [] without objection [] GRANTED [] DENIED.
PC1000 [J Defendant’s motion for [] reinstatement to [] PC1000 granted as to count(s) _____, for mo./ yrs. [] New term

[ Time waived for sentencing [] S.D. Rescue Mission Program [ Enrollby Comply with all directions of Assessor.

[1s$ DEJ Admin Fees (PC1001.16(a) and PC1001.90) [ Forthwith [1By ;

[.] Defendant has satisfactorily COMPLETED the DEJ Program, previously entered pleatocount(s) _____ setaside and charges dismissed.
L1 Defendant has FAILED to satisfactorily perform in the DEJ Program. [] PC1000 set aside and any unpaid fees pertaining thereto deleted.
[ Court makes a finding of guilt to the charge(s) pled. [] Time waived for sentencing, see JUDGMENT.

REFERRALS Report [] forthwith [J by to [[] Assessment Unit [ Probation Department [] Probation to interview.
[ Pre-sentence [] Mini [ Supplemental [[] Psych. [ Limited re: Drugs / Alcohel / Domestic Violence / Anger Management / Restitution Repart Ordered.
[ Pre-sentence report waived. [ Court Gollections [ for payment of attorneyfees™$__ [ Indigent as to attorney fees.
** The court finds that the defendant has the ability to regay the County of San Diego for the costs of court appointed attorney fees.
HEARINGS Set!tion of [_] People\{[ 4 Defense [ OpposedM Unopposed [] By Stipulation, _ o Statutory time is WAIVED
DEFENDANT IS ORDERED TO APPEAR for [ on at in Dept.
[] Re: Attorney “at inDept. ___ [] Motion/PC1538.5 at in Dept.
] Arraignment at __in Dept. _ [ Jury / Court Trial at in Dept.
Bail Review at [ ; ['] Sentencing at in Dept.
éﬂeadmess/DWT at . Mb. Hrg.& Sent at in Dept.
Prelim Exam Bl X ay ~¢LJ DEJ [ Drug Ct at in Dept.
Time Estimate: __ * r/day Days reMaining:__________ Set with case(s): _
MENTAL HEALTH O Proceedings suspended pursuant to PC1368. Mental competency examination on at by Forensic
Psychiatry Clinic. Females - Room 1003, Central Division; Males — Gentral Detention Facility. Hearing on at in Dept. of the

Central Division. [ The Sheriff is ordered to transport the defendant to and from the examination and hearing stated above.
OTHER [ Verbal notice of license suspensian (DL 310) signed. [] Fingerprint form filed.
["] Book & Release — Report on _ b at to [] Central [ Vista [] Las Colinas Detention Facility.

Almaunds

CUSTODY STATUS Defendant [] REMANDED to custody of Sheriff [] without bail [[] with bail set at / increased to / reduced t0 $

PG1275.1 HOLD. [ Pretrial Services Report Ordered re: SOR [ Refer ta CPAC.
REMAINS AT LIBERTY [[] RELEASED: [] on bail previously posted. [ after booking [1 DEJ S OR [] SUPERVISED OR - comply with P.T.S. conditions
[[] same terms and conditions [] to an authorized representative of: on e ity ak

[] Release Conditions: [] Attend __ self-help migs. per week and submit proof at each court hearing. ] Abstain from alcohol.
] Net use or possess any controlled substances without a valid prescription.  [[] Not possess narcotic paraphernatia,

[ Deft. waives 4" amendment rights and agrees to submit person, vehicle, place of residence, property, personal effects to search at any time with or without a
warrant, and with or without reasonable cause, when required by a Probation Officer or other law enforcement officer [ until revoked. [ for the duration of

deferred entry of judgment. [] Have no contact with / stay away from: Yo 5, » ) g ] Protective Order issued.
1 Previously ordered: [ 4" WAIVER [] continues [] deleted [ ] PROTECTIVE ORDER [ continues [ deleted.
WARRANT [ Arrest (] Bench [] _ Warrant ordered [] Bailsetat$ __ [ No Bail. [ Counsel reports no contact with defendant.

L] Schedule for hearing. [] Mandatory appearance. [] Night service authorized. [ ] Cash balil may be forfeited. [] ISSUED ON:
] HOLD issuance to DATE ABOVE. [] Warrant previously ordered/issued [] remains outstanding [ rescinded [[] RECALLED ON:
[ Affidavit requested. Due by: __ —ie i

BAIL is [] exonerated [ forfeited [] Fine from bail, refund balance. [] Declaration of non-coliusion/ re-assumption of liability filed.
L] Bail forfeiture is set aside and bond is [ reinstated [] exonerated [ upon payment of court cost $ within 30 days [] cost waived

[] Bond #: __ Bond $ BondiGore b . - TR EETT /
¢ Date: ESl A TRUE COPY, Clerk of the Superior Court by Deputy
Distribution by: on &Zf i@' Jail Dgft. pity. Pros. Prob. R&R Interpreter Acct. Assessment Other: / //
E :
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\9‘1 PV : SUPE 2 COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF S/ “““IEGO

f%(:entra Division [_] East County Division ["] North County Division ] South ivision Walvers Tlrne
PEOPLEvs. _ AUSTIN ALAN L. STATUS: _NL $ OBe [JCB(YMN)
cAsSE#_CB2E8L8L3 PROS. #_ AEMBLLOL  poBOd?285L Bre# CTS: days hrs.
DATE._ OB-1%-L9 AT09:00 pepr.#  LOL INTERP: o Mmma%qauﬁg@&gpmsﬂm File

_@_.___,Q}EI@MMITE z
CLERK: _

%}GEN TIP FILED REPORTER:
CSF # / COUNTER #:

DEFENDANT: N'[ [ VIA AUDIO VIDEO [ SELF REPRESENTED NCT PRESENT [ NOT UCED [ FAILED TO APPEAR

Case called for [_] FTA [l Arraignment [_] Bail Review [ | Readiness/DWT [_] Jury Trial [_] Preliminary Examination [_] Motion
[ bEJ [ -Full [ Limited Protective Order Expires: ____________ Protected Party:
["] Warrant Ordered/lssued on _ ) _ [[] Held to today [ ] Cleared [ ] Outstanding. [ ] Bail Bond # 3 ___forfeited.

CASE TRANSFERRED TODEPT. __ TIME ESTIMATE: =
Complaint amended [] by interlineation to read:
[ Amended [] Amendment to [ complaint filed [ charging [] adding [[] VC23103 (a) pursuant to VC23103.5 [] VC22107, VC21658(a), PC647(f)
o as INFRACTION(S) pursuant to PC17(d)(2). [lother
[ 1L efendant advised of and waives the right to a separate and conflict-free attorneyl interpreter for this court appearance

Y/Defendant duly arraigned and advised of the constitutional and statutery rights as indicaited on the reverse side of this minute order*.
Acknowledgment of advisal of Constituti%?jrights signed and fiEedMefendant has received copy of compiaint.

Attorney for the Peop CA ! DAG) [ Supervised Cert. Legal Intem Aftor ﬁ.‘efendant (PD/ %D /OAC/ IE:I_(Ej)n—eyz(’,munsehng ) L1 Supervised Cert. Legal Intem
E L/g D

efendant waives reading of complaint. eft. states true name is {

N L o e T W2 n complaint |
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY andidenies an@ors/al[egat!ons/separate convictions alleged |:| on amended complaing:
1

line]

efendant WAIVES: [[] time for speedy trial 0 day/60 day statutory time for preliminary hearing [] personal presence [] per PC977
| [1 bail review [ jury tri [1 preliminary hearing

COUNSEL [ MOTION FOR APPOINTED ATTORNEY [] Granted [J Public Defender [] Alternate Public Defender [ Office of Assigned Counsel

Aity: [ Re-appointed [] Denied [] Referred to Near Indigent Panel [ Defendant to retain counsel.

(] Motion for self-representation is [] granted [] denied. ['] Faretta/Lopez Waiver signed & filed. [_] OAC appointed - fegal runner/reasonable ancillary services.
CONVICTION [T Dett. is sworn and examined. [] Defendant withdraws any previously entered plea.

DEFENDANT PLEADS: [ GUILTY [] NO CONTEST to: LE [ vC23i52(a) / (b)

[] Admits separale conviction(s) alleged/ allegation(s)

[[] Charges contained in amended/amendment to complaint. [] VC23103(a) per 23103.5 [ as a lesser included offense of

[] On motion of Court/People/Defendant remaining count(s) _is/are DISMISSED. Allegation(s)/Prior(s) remaining is/are STRICKEN [] FOJ D VOP

[] Plea form executed and filed [} People vs. West [ BAC:.

[] Court finds a knowing and iritelligent waiver of constitutional rights and factual basis for the plea.

[] ADVISALS given by the court: [ Theft - PC666 []DUl-VC23593 [] Consequences of Conviction — PC1016.5

[ WAIVERS: [] Arbuckle [ Blakely [ Cruz [] Harvey [[] Appeal Rights [[] Non-Bio. Evidence Disposal [ Time for sentencing, see JUDGMENT MINUTES.
[J PC1210 [ Drug Court [] accepted [] declined.

[] Stipulated bindover. [ ] Case certified as a general jurisdiction matter. [ | Complaint deemed the Information.

[1 Defendant to provide DNA database samples as directed by Sheriff or Probation Dept, (PC296).

MOTION for by [[1 People [] Defendant [] with [[] without objection [_] GRANTED [[] DENIED.

PC1000 [ Defendant’s motion for [] reinstatement to [ ] PC1000 granted asto count(s) ____._,for ___mo./yrs. [] New term

[ Time waived for sentencing []'S.D. Rescue Mission Program [] Enroll by = us Comply with all directions of Assessor.

1% . DEJAdmin Fees (PC1001.16(a) and PC1001.90) [] Forthwith [:] By _ S

[] Defendant has satisfactorily COMPLETED the DEJ Program, previously entered plea to count( 3 N set aside and charges dismissed.

[] Defendant has FAILED to satisfactorily perform in the DEJ Program. [] PC1000 set aside and any unpaid fees pertaining thereto deleted.

[ Court makes a finding of guilt to the charge(s) pled. [] Time waived for sentencing, see JUDGMENT.

REFERRALS Repert [ forthwith [Tby__ __to[] Assessment Unit [] Probation Department [] Probation to interview.

[ Pre-sentence [1 Mini [ Supplemental (] Psych. [ Limited re: Drugs / Alcohol / Domestic Violence / Anger Management / Restitution Report Ordered.

[] Pre-sentence report waived. [_] Court Collections [[] for payment of attorney fees ** § [] Indigent as to attorney fees.
“* The court finds that {he defendant has the ability to repay the County of San Diego for the costs of court appointed attorney fees.
HEARINGS Zeytont. on motion of [ People [] Defense [7] Opposed [ ] Unopposed [_] By Stipulation, . Wtatutory time is WAIVED
DEFENDARN ES ORDERED TC APPEAR for [ on in Dept.
[] Re: Attorney at inDept. [ ]\Motion/PG1538.5 _at in Dept.
] Arraignment inDept. [T Jury/ Court Trial _at in Dept.
ail Review in Dept. [] Sentencing at in Dept.
eadiness/DWT Egﬁg -1 j? = ézg in Dept. [[] Prob. Hrg.& Sent ____ at in Dept.

Prelim Exam ;? AU i Dept. [ 1 DEJ [] Drug Ct at in Dept.

Time Estimate: A ﬁay Days remaining:___ Set with case(s): » _
MENTAL HEALTH [ Proceedings suspended pursuant to PC1368. Mental competency examination on at _by Forensic
Psychiatry Clinic. Females - Room 1003, Central Division; Males — Central Detention Facility. Hearing on at _ inDept. ____ofthe
Central Division. [[] The Sheriff is ordered to transport the defendant to and from the examination and hearing stated above.
OFHER [ Verbal notice of licen esu siop(DL 310 ) signed. [_] Fingerprint form fjled

Book & Release — Report on ? g“'f @ gb %"7 };&’{Sentral [] vista (] Las Colinas Detention Facility.

=R s MR [T e MVARS Protectwe Order sign
0g J ‘(‘”.\‘*.‘12 X f“"'-(ﬂ y /’”’ i ed and filed ’F é/

Moo David Bl (s refuined as Mvvmg o1 réend.
CUSTODY STATUS Defendant [] REMANDED to custody of Sheriff [[] without bail [[] with bait set at / increased to / reducedto $
[ 1,C1275.1 HOLD. [ Pretrial Services Report Ordered re: SOR Refer to CPAC.

4 REMAINS AT LIBERTY [] RELEASED: [] on bail previously posted. [ after booking []1 DEJ NA'OR [] SUPERVISED OR - comply with P.T.S. conditions
same terms and conditions [] to an authorized representative of: 3 on w at

[1 Release Conditions: [[] Attend self-help migs. per week and submit proof at each court he aring. |:| Abstain from alcohol.

L[] Not use or possess any controlled substances without a valid prescription.  [] Not possess narcatic paraphemalia.

[ Deft. waives 4" amendment rights and agrees to submit person, vehicle, place of residence, property, personal effects to search at any time with or without a
warrant, and with or without r%nable cause, when required by a Probatj Of'r er 2 oWaw eWent ofﬁy&l until revoked. [] for the duration of

deferred entry of judgment. Have no contact with / stay away from: Protective Order issued.

[ Previously ordered: [ 4¥ WAIVER [] continues [ deleted [] PROTECTIVE ORDER [] continues [ delsted. Dy LoV

WARRANT [JArrest 0 Bench [ ___Warrant ordered [] Bail setat $ [ No Bail. [1 Counsel reports no contact with defefidant.
LI Schedule for hearing. [ Mandatory appearance. [] Night service authorizéd. [ Cash bail may be forfeited. [ ISSUED ON:
[[] HOLD issuance to DATE ABOVE. [} Warrant previously orderedfissued [] remains outstanding [] rescinded [] RECALLED ON:
[] Affidavit requested. Due by: L N

BAIL is [T] exonerated [] forfeited [] Fine from ban refund balance. [_] Declaration of non-collusion/ re-assumption of liability filed.
I:I Bail forfeiture is set aside and bond is [_] remstated [1 exonerated [] upon payment of court cost $ _ within 30 days [] c@'st waivgd
[ Bond #: _ _Bond$___ BondCo.___ = - bk oad

igﬂ ; Date: 3T A TRUE COPY, Clerk of the Superior Court by _ Deputy
Distribution by: (fé { N

. DOefflf Atty. Pros. Prob. R&R Interpreter Acct. Assessment Other:
QDA CRMARN (Renr 1/14) UISEEMPANORIEF ONY — PREDISPOSITION MINHTES /




